

From: "Drager, Kjersten S" <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>
To: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "Stutchman, Audrey F" <Audrey.F.Stutchman@conocophillips.com>, "wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov" <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 17:12:53 +0000
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi, Kristin. Just checking back in. If we are going to need to move meetings around, we'll probably need to do that soon. Kjersten

From: Drager, Kjersten S
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 5:38 PM
To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Stutchman, Audrey F <Audrey.F.Stutchman@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

Hi, Kristin. No worries. I get it. I worked at the White House right after President George W. Bush took office, and I know it takes time to get things running. I texted with Wynn on Friday – he reached out to see if we had nailed down a time yet. I told him we hadn't yet, but it appeared to be in the works. Here are our open times:

Thursday 2/20: We could be available anytime until 12noon (we have a 10-11am at our office near the Navy Memorial Metro but we could move that if need be to accommodate a meeting with Wynn, but 8:00, 8:30, 9:00 or 11:30 would be much preferred so we could avoid having to reschedule our 10-11; Kirk flies out that afternoon)

Wednesday 2/19: We have to head to the Senate at 11:15 but could do something before then, although it would involve moving things around that morning which we would love to avoid if we can, but DOI is a priority meeting for us. Otherwise, we're tied up in the afternoon in the Senate and at the White House so the afternoon is tough. If we have to move things around Wednesday morning, we could do 8:30 or 9:00 or 9:30 easily; 10 or 10:30 as a last resort because that is trickier).

Thanks! Kirk is only here for a day and half so we appreciate your accommodating!

Kjersten

From: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 5:23 PM
To: Drager, Kjersten S <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>
Cc: Stutchman, Audrey F <Audrey.F.Stutchman@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

Hi Kjersten,

Apologies for the delay – as you can imagine it's a bit hectic as I try to get my team up and running. Definitely a small world that Kevin Avery had lunch with my husband! I'll talk to Paris who is working on

0000396

Wynn's schedule to get a time for this week. Can you let me know your open time frames if not the same as the ones below in the thread?

Thank you!
Kristin

Kristin Repass
Director of Scheduling & Advance
U.S. Department of Interior
Cell: (202)330-1046

From: Drager, Kjersten S <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 11:00 AM
To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>; Stutchman, Audrey F <Audrey.F.Stutchman@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

Hi, Kristin. Just checking back in. I left you a voicemail yesterday as well and mentioned that I learned my colleague here in our DC office, Kevin Avery, had lunch with your husband last week in Houston. Small world! Anyway, I know how busy you are, and I don't want to pester you – if there is somebody else that we should reach out to, just let us know. We are looking to schedule a call with Wynn for our SVP for Global Government Affairs, Andrew Lundquist, sometime over the next couple of days, and then a meeting with Wynn for next week for our executives who will be in town that I mentioned below. Those details are:

Our SVP for Global Operations, Kirk Johnson, and President of ConocoPhillips Alaska, Erec Isaacson, are going to be in DC Feb. 19 and 20, and we are hoping to schedule time to meet with Wynn. ConocoPhillips very much appreciated President Trump's Alaska-specific Executive Order and the President's ongoing recognition of the tremendous resource potential that exists in Alaska. As the State of Alaska's largest oil producer, we would like to provide Wynn with an overview of our Alaska business, our Willow project, and talk about some issues related to the National Petroleum Reserve-Alaska, some timely.

Some possible time options on our side to get things started are:

Wednesday, Feb. 19: 10am, 2:30pm, 3:00pm, 3:30pm
Thursday, Feb. 20: 8am, 8:30am, 11:30am

Audrey is copied here and can help coordinate schedules.

Best, Kjersten

From: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 5:17 PM
To: Drager, Kjersten S <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>
Cc: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

0000397

Good afternoon, Kjersten,

Thank you for your meeting request. I am working on a process to get meetings scheduled and I will follow up with as soon as possible. Thank you for your patience.

Warm regards,
Kristin Repass

Kristin Repass
Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of the Interior
Cell: (202) 330-1046

From: Drager, Kjersten S <Kjersten.S.Drager@conocophillips.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 2:34:53 PM
To: Hanson, JoDee M <jodee_hanson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ConocoPhillips

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi, Jodee,

My name is Kjersten Drager, and I work on ConocoPhillips' federal government affairs team here in DC. I was given your name as someone who might be able to point me in the right direction.

Our SVP for Global Operations, Kirk Johnson, and President of ConocoPhillips Alaska, Erec Isaacson, are going to be in DC Feb. 19 and 20 for meetings. They would like to meet with the right person(s) at DOI to discuss some somewhat timely issues for us in Alaska. As there is no Deputy Secretary, ASLM or BLM Director yet in place, and we know nominees are unable to meet, can you tell me who the right person might be?

I really appreciate your help!

Best, Kjersten

Kjersten Drager
Manager, Federal Government Affairs & Alaska



325 7th Street NW, 12th Floor

Washington, DC 20004

Office: 202-833-0918 | Cell: 202-744-0677 | E-mail: kjersten.s.drager@conocophillips.com

[There's Power in Cooperation!](#)

0000398